City of Somerville, Massachusetts Matters of Business of the Board of Aldermen

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE: This is NOT the official version of the Board of Aldermen's minutes. While reasonable efforts have been made to assure the accuracy of the data provided, do not rely on this information without first checking with the City Clerk.

OPENING OF THE MEETING

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM by Alderman At Large William A. White Jr.

Attendee Name	Title	Status Arrived
John M. Connolly	Alderman At Large	Present
Mary Jo Rossetti	Alderman At Large	Present
Dennis M. Sullivan	Alderman At Large	Present
William A. White Jr.	Alderman At Large	Present
Matthew McLaughlin	Ward One Alderman	Present
Maryann M. Heuston	Ward Two Alderman	Present
Robert J. McWatters	Ward Three Alderman	Present
Tony Lafuente	Ward Four Alderman	Absent
Mark Niedergang	Ward Five Alderman	Present
Rebekah L. Gewirtz	Ward Six Alderman	Present
Katjana Ballantyne	Ward Seven Alderman	Present

1. Roll Call 198716 (ID:11424) Call of the Roll.

Alderman Rossetti held a moment of silence for Therese Splaine.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

2. Minutes 198717 (ID:11425)

Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting, March 12, 2016.

RESULT: APPROVED

CITATIONS

3. Citation 198718 (ID:11461)

By Ald. Heuston, and the Entire Board and the Mayor Commending the Argenziano School Future Cities Club for creating the Best Educational System at the New England Regional Future Cities Competition.

Alderman Heuston presented awards to 11 7th and 8th grade students who competed at a Northeast University design challenge. The students researched and engineered a sustainable agriculture for their future city. Teacher Michael Coughlin was also recognized.

RESULT: APPROVED

PUBLIC HEARINGS

4. Grant of Location 198719 (ID:11426) Submitted by Eversource (NStar Electric) for 411 feet of conduit in School Street from Madison Street to a new manhole at the MBTA bridge, and 96 feet of conduit in School Street from Richdale Avenue to another new manhole at the MBTA bridge.

President White opened the public hearing. Jacqueline Duffy with NStar Electric spoke on the work that needs to be completed. With no other speakers, the President closed the public hearing.

APPROVED RESULT:

ORDERS, ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS AND MOTIONS OF MEMBERS

5. Order By Ald. Heuston

> 198720 (ID:11433)

That the Commissioner of Public Works clean Perry Park and Quincy Park by raking the grass and ground cover, landscaping, and repairing any damaged fencing, furniture and play equipment.

RESULT: APPROVED

Order 6. By Ald. Heuston

198721

That the Commissioner of Public Works repair the pot holes on Properzi Way (ID:11434) from Beacon Street to Village Street, and on Washington Street from Beacon

Street to Webster Avenue. (2nd Request)

RESULT: APPROVED

7. Order By Ald. Heuston

198722

That the Director of Traffic and Parking install solar flashing lights on the (ID:11435) STOP sign at Newton Street and Webster Avenue, and on the PEDESTRIAN

CROSSING sign at Washington Street and Hawkins Street.

RESULT: APPROVED

8. Order By Ald. Heuston

198723

That the Commissioner of Public Works repair the roadway depressions at 50

(ID:11436) Park Street and 46 Medford Street.

> **RESULT:** APPROVED

9. Order By Ald. Heuston

> 198724 (ID:11437)

That the Commissioner of Public Works clean the catch basins on Dane Avenue and lower Somerville Avenue, from Prospect Street to McGrath

Highway.

RESULT: APPROVED 10. Order

By Ald. Heuston, McWatters

198725 (ID:11438) That the Director of SPCD update this Board on the status of Mass DOT work on McGrath Highway.

RESULT: APPROVED

FOLLOWUP: Traffic and Parking Committee

11. Order 198726 (ID:11439) By Ald. Heuston, McWatters

The Directors of Traffic and Parking and SPCD inform this Board of the notification plans to residents, property owners and businesses, regarding changes to the parking regulations along Medford Street in conjunction with the Mass DOT McGrath Highway project.

Alderman Heuston has a concern that DOT needs to keep the public informed of this work, as it can impact neighborhoods and businesses.

RESULT: APPROVED

FOLLOWUP: Traffic and Parking Committee

12. Order 198727 (ID:11440) By Ald. McWatters

That the Neighborhood Impact Team inspect 7 Craigie Street for building and health code violations.

RESULT: APPROVED

FOLLOWUP: Public Health and Public Safety Committee

13. Order 198728 (ID:11441) By Ald. McWatters

That the Director of SPCD (ISD) and the Chief Fire Engineer inspect the Arias gas station at Somerville Avenue and Craigie Street for debris, old tires and improperly stored items in the rear of the building, and direct the owner to remove furniture from the roof.

RESULT: APPROVED

14. Order 198729 (ID:11442) By Ald. McWatters, Connolly, Sullivan, Rossetti, White Jr.

That the Commissioner of Public Works repair the sidewalk on Warren Avenue from Properzi Manor to Citizen's Bank.

RESULT: APPROVED

FOLLOWUP: Public Utilities and Public Works Committee

15. Order 198730 (ID:11443) By Ald. Niedergang

That the Commissioner of Public Works repair the pot holes on Lowell Street between Highland Avenue and Albion Street, including around the gas cap at Hudson Street, and at 235 Lowell Street.

RESULT: APPROVED

16. Order By Ald. Niedergang

198731 (ID:11444) That the Commissioner of Public Works repair and clear the leaves and garbage that are blocking the two storm drains at the elbow of Aberdeen Road.

RESULT: APPROVED

17. Order By Ald. Niedergang

198732 (ID:11445) That the Director of Personnel report to this Board on hiring the Director and Assistant Director of Engineering, with the likely timeline for having people in

RESULT: APPROVED

18. Order By Ald. Niedergang

198733 (ID:11446) That the Director of Personnel report to this Board on hiring the Director of Transportation and Infrastructure and the Senior Transportation Planner, with the likely timeline for having people in place.

RESULT: APPROVED

19. Order By Ald. Niedergang

198734 (ID:11447) That the Director of Traffic and Parking re-stripe the crosswalks at all the intersections in Magoun Square on Medford Street from Partridge Avenue through Broadway and also the crosswalk on Lowell Street at the intersection with Medford Street.

RESULT: **APPROVED**

20. Order By Ald. Niedergang

198735 (ID:11448) That the Director of SPCD (Green Infrastructure Planner) replace those trees in Magoun Square that are dead or dying, particularly at the New England

Science Fiction Association building.

RESULT: APPROVED

21. Order 198736 By Ald. Niedergang

(ID:11449)

That the Director of Sustainability and the Environment update this Board on the progress of the Curbside Composting Task Force toward developing a citywide composting program.

RESULT: APPROVED

FOLLOWUP: Environment and Energy Special Committee 22. Resolution 198737 (ID:11450)

By Ald. Niedergang, McLaughlin, Ballantyne, Sullivan, Rossetti, Heuston, Gewirtz, McWatters, Lafuente, White Jr.

Supporting Tufts University's contracted custodial staff.

Alderman Niedergang spoke about the planned layoffs of custodial workers at Tufts. He sponsored custodial worker Idilida Colone and student Cynthia Garra to speak. They both talked about the negative impact of these layoffs on the campus and the community. Discussion ensued about Tufts' \$1.6 billion endowment. Alderman McLaughlin stated he is a graduate of Tufts and a child of a custodial worker, who if laid off, would not have been able to offer a supportive home environment. Alderman Gewirtz urged preserving jobs and fighting for low wage workers. Alderman Ballantyne commented how the administration cannot preserve these jobs, which have a small impact on their bottom line, but a large impact for the workers and their families. Alderman Rossetti mentioned an outstanding order asking how many times police and fire have responded to and serviced the University. Alderman Heuston commented how Tufts is funding tuition for immigrants, while destroying workers lives. Alderman McWatters feels the administration should support the working class and unions.

RESULT: APPROVED

23. Order 198738 (ID:11451) By Ald. Connolly, and the Entire Board

That the Chief of Police advise this Board on the Deanna Cremin murder investigation and appear at a meeting of this Board's Committee on Public Health and Safety to discuss details, where appropriate.

RESULT: APPROVED

FOLLOWUP: Public Health and Public Safety Committee

24. Resolution 198739 (ID:11452) By Ald. Connolly, and the Entire Board

That the Middlesex County District Attorney advise this Board of the status of the Deanna Cremin murder investigation and attend a meeting of this Board's Committee on Public Health and Safety to update members where appropriate.

RESULT: APPROVED

FOLLOWUP: Public Health and Public Safety Committee

25. Order 198740 (ID:11453) By Ald. Ballantyne

That the Commissioner of Public Works replace the sidewalk panels around the trees at 16 and 36 Ware Street.

RESULT: APPROVED

26. Order 198741 (ID:11454) By Ald. Ballantyne

That the Director of Communications record and post to the city's website, all public hearings.

RESULT: APPROVED

27. Order By Ald. Ballantyne

198742

That the Director of Recreation update this Board's Committee on Youth

(ID:11455)

Services on the 100 day plan.

APPROVED RESULT:

FOLLOWUP: Youth Services Committee

28. Order By Ald. Ballantyne

198743 (ID:11456) That the Director of Recreation provide this Board with the number girls and

boys served for FY15, and the outreach effort for each.

RESULT:

APPROVED

FOLLOWUP:

Youth Services Committee

29. Order

By Ald. Ballantyne

198744

That the Commissioner of Public Works return the solar trash bin at 1188

(ID:11457) Broadway.

RESULT:

APPROVED

30.

Communication By Ald. Niedergang

198745

Conveying comments on the proposed zoning ordinance.

(ID:11317)

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE Land Use Committee **FOLLOWUP:**

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

LAND USE COMMITTEE

A. Committee Report

Report of the Committee on Land Use, meeting as a Committee of the Whole, on March 30, 2015.

198746 (ID:11458)

Alderman Sullivan reported on the items discussed at the meeting. He stated the meeting covered the timeline and concerns of the zoning.

RESULT: APPROVED

LAND USE COMMITTEE

Committee A. Report

Report of the Committee on Land Use, meeting as a Committee of the Whole,

on April 7, 2015.

198747 (ID:11459)

Alderman Sullivan reported on the items discussed at the meeting. There was a presentation by Mr. Proakis, Planning Director, comparing old zoning to new zoning and how to proceed.

RESULT: APPROVED B. Order 198748 (ID:11506) By Ald. Rossetti

That the Director of SPCD report to the Committee on Land Use a comparison of permits issued from October 2013 to April 2014 vs. October 2014 to April 2015, prior to the Committee's next meeting on 4/15/15.

RESULT: APPROVED

FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee

33. LEGISLATIVE MATTERS COMMITTEE

A. Committee

Report of the Committee on Legislative Matters, meeting on April 2, 2015.

Report 198749 (ID:11460)

AMENDED: #198544 was Placed on File, replaced by #198776 (Agenda #60).

Alderman Rossetti reported on the items discussed at the meeting. She spoke about the proposed plastic bag reduction ordinance. She gave an update on the anti-nepotism ordinance.

RESULT: APPROVED AS AMENDED

B. Mayor's Request 198544 (ID:11110) Requesting approval of a Home Rule Petition to establish a Project Mitigation Contribution (linkage) program and establish a Job Creation and Retention Trust.

Alderman Rossetti requested approval of this home rule petition, as replaced by #198776 (Agenda #60).

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

COMMUNICATIONS OF THE MAYOR

34. Mayor's Request 198750 (ID:11297) Requesting an adjustment to the property exemption for seniors with respect to income and asset limits under MGL c59 s5(41C).

Alderman Heuston requested to waive the readings of items 34 through 39 and refer them to the Finance Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION

FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee

35. Mayor's Request 198751 (ID:11299) Requesting an adjustment to income limits with respect to the senior work off program under MGL c59 s5 (5K).

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION

FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee

36. Mayor's Request 198752 (ID:11487) Requesting an appropriation and authorization to borrow \$603,998 in a bond for an Information Technology Virtualization Project.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION

FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee

37. Mayor's Request 198753 (ID:11326) Requesting an appropriation of \$27,500 from the Capital Stabilization Fund for the purchase of an Olympian Ice Resurfacer to replace a non-functioning Zamboni.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION

FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee

38. Mayor's Request 198754 (ID:11295) Requesting the use of \$177 in available funds from the Health and Human Services Salaries Account for the new Shape Up Somerville Director salary.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION

FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee

39. Mayor's Request 198755 (ID:11294) Requesting approval for the Personnel Dept. to use FY15 funds to pay a FY14 invoice of \$1,192.06.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION

FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee

40. Mayor's Request 198756 (ID:11432) Requesting the appointment of Lieutenant Brian O'Donovan as Fire Captain.

Alderman Heuston requested to waive the readings of items 40 through 58 and refer them to the Confirmation of Appointments Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Confirmation of Appointments Committee

41. Mayor's Request 198757 (ID:11427) Requesting the appointment of Richard Lavey Jr. as Police Lieutenant.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Confirmation of Appointments Committee

42. Mayor's Request 198758 (ID:11428) Requesting the appointment of Joseph McCain as Police Lieutenant.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Confirmation of Appointments Committee

43. Mayor's Request 198759 (ID:11429) Requesting the appointment of Jeffrey DiGregorio as Police Lieutenant.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Confirmation of Appointments Committee

44. Mayor's Request 198760 (ID:11430) Requesting the appointment of Diogo DeOliveira as Police Sergeant.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION Confirmation of Appointments Committee

45.	Mayor's	Requesting the app	pointment of Salvatore Fusco, Jr. as Police Sergeant.
	Request 198761	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(ID:11431)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
46. Mayor's	Mayor's Request	Requesting the appropriate of th	pointment of Diane Prophete as Permanent Full-time Police
	198762 (ID:11303)	RESULT: FOLLOWUP:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION Confirmation of Appointments Committee
47.	Mayor's Request	Requesting the appofficer.	pointment of Orlando Jacquet as Permanent Full-time Police
	198763 (ID:11304)	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(ID.11304)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
48.	Mayor's Request	Requesting the appropriate Police Officer.	pointment of George D'Amelio as Permanent Full-time
	198764 (ID:11305)	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(ID.11303)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
49. Mayor's Request	Request	Requesting the appropriate Police Officer.	pointment of Christopher Fusco as Permanent Full-time
	198765 (ID:11306)	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(ID:11300)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
50.	Mayor's Request	Requesting the appropriate of th	pointment of Christine Lyons as Permanent Full-time Police
	198766	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(ID:11307)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
51.	Withdrawn	Withdrawn.	
	198767 (ID:11308)	RESULT:	WITHDRAWN
52.	Mayor's Request	Requesting the appofficer.	pointment of Ana Fernandes as Permanent Full-time Police
	198768 (ID:11309)	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee

53. Mayor's Request		Requesting the app Officer.	ointment of Kevin Goulet as Permanent Full-time Police
	198769 (ID:11311)	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(ID.11311)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
54.	Mayor's Request	Requesting the app Officer.	ointment of Eric O'Brien as Permanent Full-time Police
	198770	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(ID:11312)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
55.	Mayor's Request	Requesting the app Officer.	pointment of Courtney Reece as Permanent Full-time Police
	198771 (ID:11313)	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(12.11313)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
56.	Mayor's	Requesting the app	pointment of James Rooney as a Special Police Officer.
	Request 198772 (ID:11482)	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
		FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
57.	Mayor's	Requesting the app	ointment of Robert Ankenbauer as a Special Police Officer.
	Request 198773	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(ID:11483)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
58.	Mayor's	Requesting the app	pointment of Bruce Campbell as a Special Police Officer.
	Request 198774	RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
	(ID:11484)	FOLLOWUP:	Confirmation of Appointments Committee
59.		Conveying the veto Wizard Catering or	o of #197846, a Mobile Food Vendor license issued to a 3/26/15.
	198775 (ID:11497)		an stated he does not feel there will be any competition dor and the established restaurants in the area.
		RESULT:	REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION
		FOLLOWUP:	Licenses and Permits Committee

COMMUNICATIONS OF CITY OFFICERS

60. Officer's Request 198776

(ID:11302)

Assistant City Solicitor submitting a Job Linkage Program and Trust Home Rule Petition as approved by the Committee on Legislative Matters on 4/2/15.

See #198544 (Agenda #60) for discussion of this item.

RESULT: APPROVED. [UNANIMOUS]

AYES: Connolly, Rossetti, Sullivan, White Jr., McLaughlin,

Heuston, McWatters, Niedergang, Gewirtz, Ballantyne

ABSENT: Lafuente

Officer's 61.

Assistant City Solicitor responding to #198641 re: a legal opinion of the city's Communication requirements for unrelated adults residing in a dwelling unit.

198777

(ID:11293)

PLACED ON FILE **RESULT: FOLLOWUP:** Land Use Committee

62. Officer's Communication 198778

(ID:11280)

DPW Commissioner responding to various Board Orders submitted 3/12/15.

Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 62 through 64, Place them on File, and forward them to the appropriate Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

FOLLOWUP: Public Utilities and Public Works Committee

63. Officer's

Traffic and Parking Director submitting responses to various Board Orders Communication submitted 3/26/15.

198779 (ID:11301)

RESULT:

PLACED ON FILE **FOLLOWUP:** Traffic and Parking Committee

64. Officer's Communication submitted 3/12/15.

Traffic and Parking Director submitting responses to various Board Orders

198780 (ID:11300)

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

FOLLOWUP: Traffic and Parking Committee

NEW BUSINESS

65. 198781

License/Permit Public Event Permit, Independent Film Festival of Boston, Davis Sq., April 22-

(ID:11462)

Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 65 through 188 and approve them. There being no opposition, the motion was approved.

RESULT: APPROVED

66. 198782

License/Permit Public Event Permit, Taza Chocolate Cinco de Mayo Party, 561 Windsor St., May 2, 10AM-8PM (raindate May 3).

(ID:11463) **RESULT:**

APPROVED

198783	198783		mit, ArtsUnion Free Verse, Union Square Plaza, May 2, 9, 17, ndates May 3, 10, 23).
	(ID:11492)	RESULT:	APPROVED
68.	68. License/Permit 198784		mit, Office of Commissions International Family Equality e 7 Hills Park, May 3, Noon-7PM (raindate May 10).
	(ID:11493)	RESULT:	APPROVED
69.	69. License/Permit 198785	Public Event Perr May 10, 10:15-11	mit, St. Benedict Parish Marion Parade, Arlington Street area, :15AM.
	(ID:11464)	RESULT:	APPROVED
70.	License/Permit 198786		nit, Bicycle Committee Rush Hour Race, Union Square 30-9PM (raindate May 13).
	(ID:11485)	RESULT:	APPROVED
71.	License/Permit 198787		mit, Josephine Avenue Block Party, Kidder Ave to Broadway, PM (raindate May 17).
	(ID:11494)	RESULT:	APPROVED
72.	License/Permit 198788		mit, ArtsUnion Dance Museum, Union Square Plaza and nion Square, May 30, 4-7:30PM (raindate May 31).
	(ID:11495)	RESULT:	APPROVED
73.	License/Permit 198789	Public Event Perr 7).	mit, Wallace Street Block Party, May 31, 1-9PM (raindate Jun
	(ID:11496)	RESULT:	APPROVED
74.	License/Permit 198790	Public Event Perr Park, Jun 13, 10A	mit, Arts Council Squeezebox Slam, Davis Square 7 Hills M-7PM.
	(ID:11465)	RESULT:	APPROVED
75.	License/Permit 198791		mit, Arts Council Joe's Jazz and Blues Fest, Powderhouse M-7PM (raindate Jun 21).
	(ID:11466)	RESULT:	APPROVED
76.	License/Permit 198792	Public Event Perr 4PM.	mit, Day of Purtugal Parade, Concord Square, Jun 21, Noon-
	(ID:11467)	RESULT:	APPROVED

			110111 7, 2010
198793		Public Event Perr 8PM (raindates Ju	mit, ArtBeat, Davis Square, Jul 17 Noon-10PM, Jul 18 8AM- ul 18-19).
	(ID:11468)	RESULT:	APPROVED
78.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainla	ayer's License, PT Kelley.
70.	198794	RESULT:	APPROVED
	(ID:11478)	11100111	
79.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainla	ayer's License, J Derenzo.
	198795 (ID:11479)	RESULT:	APPROVED
80.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainla	ayer's License, LM Heavy Civil Construction.
	198796	RESULT:	APPROVED
	(ID:11486)		
81.	License/Permit 198797	Renewing Drainla	ayer's License, FE French Construction.
	(ID:11327)	RESULT:	APPROVED
82.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainla	ayer's License, Baystate Engineering.
	198798 (ID:11328)	RESULT:	APPROVED
0.2			
83.	License/Permit 198799		Orainlayer's License, Baystate Engineering.
	(ID:11329)	RESULT:	APPROVED
84.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainla	ayer's License, G Greene Construction.
	198800 (ID:11330)	RESULT:	APPROVED
85.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainla	ayer's License, Caruso Corp.
	198801 (ID:11331)	RESULT:	APPROVED
86.	License/Permit 198802		ayer's License, JNJ Sacca.
	(ID:11332)	RESULT:	APPROVED
87.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainla	ayer's License, Manafort Brothers.
	198803 (ID:11333)	RESULT:	APPROVED
00		B	T. T
88.	License/Permit 198804	-	ayer's License, D Muzzioli Associates.
(ID:11334)	RESULT:	APPROVED	

89.		Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, Tim Zanelli Excavating.
	198805 (ID:11335)	RESULT:	APPROVED
90.	License/Permit 198806		ver's License, Your Space Landscape and Construction.
	(ID:11336)	RESULT:	APPROVED
91.		Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, RM Pacella.
	198807 (ID:11337)	RESULT:	APPROVED
92.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, Vanaria Brothers.
	198808 (ID:11338)	RESULT:	APPROVED
93.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, Ferrante Construction.
	198809 (ID:11339)	RESULT:	APPROVED
94.		Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, Borges Sewer and Drain.
	198810 (ID:11340)	RESULT:	APPROVED
95.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, James W Flett.
	198811 (ID:11341)	RESULT:	APPROVED
96.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, Rap General Contracting.
	198812 (ID:11342)	RESULT:	APPROVED
97.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, AP Flowers and Son.
	198813 (ID:11343)	RESULT:	APPROVED
98.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, MJ Scully and Co.
	198814 (ID:11344)	RESULT:	APPROVED
99.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainlay	ver's License, Hydra Tech.
	198815 (ID:11345)	RESULT:	APPROVED
100.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainlas	ver's License, Anchor Excavating.
100.	198816	RESULT:	APPROVED
	(ID:11346)	AESULI:	ALLKOVED

101.		Renewing Drainlayer's License, Gallup Landscape.
	198817 (ID:11347)	RESULT: APPROVED
102.	License/Permit	Renewing Drainlayer's License, Caruso and McGovern Construction.
	198818 (ID:11348)	RESULT: APPROVED
103.		Renewing Drainlayer's License, EB Rotondi and Sons.
	198819 (ID:11349)	RESULT: APPROVED
104.		Renewing Flammables License, Broadway Brake, 45 Broadway.
	198820 (ID:11350)	RESULT: APPROVED
105.		Renewing Flammables License, MS Walker, 20 Third Ave.
	198821 (ID:11351)	RESULT: APPROVED
106.		Renewing Flammables License, Faulkner Brothers, 13 Alpine St.
	198822 (ID:11352)	RESULT: APPROVED
107.		Renewing Flammables License, Mobil Mart Plus, 379 Alewife Brook Pkwy.
	198823 (ID:11353)	RESULT: APPROVED
108.	License/Permit	Renewing Flammables License, Hillside Auto Repair, 583 Broadway.
	198824 (ID:11354)	RESULT: APPROVED
109.		Renewing Flammables License, Nissenbaum's Auto Parts, 480 Columbia St.
	198825 (ID:11355)	RESULT: APPROVED
110.	License/Permit	Renewing Flammables License, Winter Hill Yacht Club, 85 Foley St.
	198826 (ID:11356)	RESULT: APPROVED
111.	License/Permit	Renewing Flammables License, Trum Field Sunoco, 541 Broadway.
	198827 (ID:11357)	RESULT: APPROVED
112.	License/Permit	Renewing Flammables License, Broadway Sunoco, 258 Broadway.
	198828 (ID:11358)	RESULT: APPROVED

113.		Renewing Flamm	nables License, Herb Chambers, 259 McGrath Hwy.
	198829 (ID:11473)	RESULT:	APPROVED
114.	License/Permit 198830 (ID:11474)	Renewing Flamm Brook Pkwy.	nables License, William Doucette Auto Sales, 325 Alewife
	(ID.11474)	RESULT:	APPROVED
115.		Renewing Flamm	nables License, Lub-o-Line, 9 Florence St. (#849)
	198831 (ID:11475)	RESULT:	APPROVED
116.		Renewing Flamm	nables License, Lub-o-Line, 9 Florence St. (#529)
	198832 (ID:11476)	RESULT:	APPROVED
117.		Renewing Flamm	nables License, AL Prime Energy, 73 Summer St.
	198833 (ID:11477)	RESULT:	APPROVED
118.		Renewing Garage	e License, Broadway Brake, 45 Broadway.
	198834 (ID:11359)	RESULT:	APPROVED
119.		Renewing Garage	e License, Cataldo Ambulance Service, 4 Joy St.
	198835 (ID:11360)	RESULT:	APPROVED
120.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage	e License, DM Auto Body, 48 Joy St.
	198836 (ID:11361)	RESULT:	APPROVED
121.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage	e License, PMD Group, 385 Broadway.
	198837 (ID:11363)	RESULT:	APPROVED
122.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage	e License, Faulkner Brothers, 13 Alpine St.
	198838 (ID:11364)	RESULT:	APPROVED
123.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage	e License, Arco Tire and Service, 16 Clarendon Ave.
123.	198839 (ID:11365)	RESULT:	APPROVED
104		Demand C	Liver Made Asset D. L. 52 D. H. St.
124.	License/Permit 198840	Renewing Garage RESULT:	e License, Mac's Auto Body, 53 Russell St. APPROVED
	(ID:11366)	RESULT:	AI I KU Y ED

125.	License/Permit 198841 (ID:11367)	Renewing Garage License, Green Automotive, 600 Windsor Place. RESULT: APPROVED
126.		Renewing Garage License, FW Russell and Sons, 120 McGrath Hwy. RESULT: APPROVED
127.	License/Permit 198843 (ID:11369)	Renewing Garage License, Broadway Sunoco, 258 Broadway. RESULT: APPROVED
128.	License/Permit 198844 (ID:11370)	Renewing Garage License, Drain Doctor, 612 Broadway. RESULT: APPROVED
129.	License/Permit 198845 (ID:11371)	Renewing Garage License, Nippon Express, 30 Inner Belt Rd. RESULT: APPROVED
130.	License/Permit 198846 (ID:11372)	Renewing Garage License, Triumvirate Environmental, 191 Inner Belt Rd. RESULT: APPROVED
131.	License/Permit 198847 (ID:11373)	Renewing Garage License, Don's Automotive, 25 Cutter St. RESULT: APPROVED
132.	License/Permit 198848 (ID:11374)	Renewing Garage License, Tracer Technologies, 20 Assembly Square Dr. RESULT: APPROVED
133.	License/Permit 198849 (ID:11375)	Renewing Garage License, Webster Auto Body, 64 Webster Ave. RESULT: APPROVED
134.	License/Permit 198850 (ID:11376)	Renewing Garage License, Webster Auto Body, 69 Webster Ave. RESULT: APPROVED
135.	License/Permit 198851 (ID:11377)	Renewing Garage License, Unlimited Auto Body, 471 Somerville Ave. RESULT: APPROVED
136.	License/Permit 198852 (ID:11378)	Renewing Garage License, Junior Auto Body, 486R Columbia St. RESULT: APPROVED

137.	License/Permit 198853	Renewing 2014 Garage License, Junior Auto Body, 486R Columbia St.
	(ID:11379)	RESULT: APPROVED
138.		Renewing Garage License, Reilly's Garage, 61 Washington St.
	198854 (ID:11380)	RESULT: APPROVED
139.		Renewing Garage License, Leins Auto Repair, 69 Bow St.
	198855 (ID:11381)	RESULT: APPROVED
140.		Renewing Garage License, Master Used Cars, 121 Prospect St.
	198856 (ID:11382)	RESULT: APPROVED
141.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage License, Barnes and Walsh, 224 Somerville Ave.
	198857 (ID:11383)	RESULT: APPROVED
142.		Renewing Garage License, Century Tire, 263 Beacon St.
	198858 (ID:11384)	RESULT: APPROVED
143.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage License, Modern Floors, 22 Marshall St.
	198859 (ID:11385)	RESULT: APPROVED
144.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage License, Metro Auto Repair, 47 Webster Ave.
	198860 (ID:11386)	RESULT: APPROVED
145.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage License, GE Auto Repair, 631 Somerville Ave.
	198861 (ID:11387)	RESULT: APPROVED
146.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage License, Herb Chambers, 71 Linwood St.
	198862 (ID:11469)	RESULT: APPROVED
147.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage License, Herb Chambers, 259 McGrath Hwy.
	198863 (ID:11470)	RESULT: APPROVED
148.	License/Permit	Renewing Garage License, Original Auto Body and Mechanic, 12 Joy St.
	198864 (ID:11471)	RESULT: APPROVED

			1
198865		Renewing Garage Pkwy.	License, William Doucette Auto Sales, 325 Alewife Brook
	(ID:11472)	RESULT:	APPROVED
150.		Renewing Garage	License, PJ's Auto Sales, 161 Broadway.
	198866 (ID:11490)	RESULT:	APPROVED
151.		Renewing Garage	License, Inman Collision Center, 45 Webster Ave.
	198867 (ID:11489)	RESULT:	APPROVED
152.		Renewing Garage	License, Enterprise Rent-a-Car, 37 Mystic Ave.
	198868 (ID:11491)	RESULT:	APPROVED
153.		Renewing Taxi M	edallion License, ODJ Taxi, Med #1.
	198869 (ID:11397)	RESULT:	APPROVED
154.	License/Permit	•	edallion License, Country Club Transportation, Med
	(ID:11398)	#3,4,5,46. RESULT:	APPROVED
		100021	12210,22
155.	License/Permit 198871	Renewing Taxi M	edallion License, Lee Taxi, Med #8,9,10,11,12,13.
	(ID:11399)	RESULT:	APPROVED
156.		Renewing Taxi M	edallion License, ZH Inc., Med #14,16,63.
	198872 (ID:11400)	RESULT:	APPROVED
157.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi M	edallion License, Yung Cab, Med #15.
	198873 (ID:11401)	RESULT:	APPROVED
158.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi M	edallion License, Bibi's Cab, Med #20.
	198874 (ID:11402)	RESULT:	APPROVED
159.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi M	edallion License, Lochmere Taxi, Med #23,24,25,26,79,91.
	198875 (ID:11403)	RESULT:	APPROVED
160.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi M	edallion License, Loch Ness Taxi, Med #27,67,68.
	198876 (ID:11404)	RESULT:	APPROVED

161.		Renewing Taxi Me	edallion License, Stone Transportation, Med #28,30,31,32.
	198877 (ID:11405)	RESULT:	APPROVED
162.	198878	Renewing Taxi Me #33,34,35,36,37,38	edallion License, Somerville Yellow Cab, Med
	(ID:11406)	RESULT:	APPROVED
163.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi Me	edallion License, Mt. Pleasant Taxi, Med #39,40,41,42,43.
	198879 (ID:11407)	RESULT:	APPROVED
164.		Renewing Taxi Me	edallion License, Cinema Taxi, Med #44,47,85.
	198880 (ID:11408)	RESULT:	APPROVED
165.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi Me	edallion License, SJP Taxi, Med #45.
	198881 (ID:11409)	RESULT:	APPROVED
166.	198882	Renewing Taxi Me #49,50,62,89.	edallion License, Ormond Transportation, Med
	(ID:11410)	RESULT:	APPROVED
167.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi Me	edallion License, Silcor Transportation, Med #51,52,77,93.
	198883 (ID:11411)	RESULT:	APPROVED
168.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi Me	edallion License, Sullivan Square Cab, Med #53,54.
	198884 (ID:11412)	RESULT:	APPROVED
169.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi Me	edallion License, Talkd Transportation, Med #55.
	198885 (ID:11413)	RESULT:	APPROVED
170.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi Me	edallion License, God's Blessing Cab, Med #60.
	198886 (ID:11414)	RESULT:	APPROVED
171.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi Me	edallion License, Alewife Transportation, Med #65,69,80.
	198887 (ID:11415)	RESULT:	APPROVED
172.	License/Permit	Renewing Taxi Me	edallion License, Somerville Taxi, Med #66.
	198888 (ID:11416)	RESULT:	APPROVED

173.	License/Permit		dallion License, Somerville Transportation, Med #70,71.	
	(ID:11417)	RESULT:	APPROVED	
174.	License/Permit 198890 (ID:11418)	Renewing Taxi Me	dallion License, Eastern Transportation, Med #73,87,90.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED	
175.	License/Permit 198891 (ID:11419)	Renewing Taxi Me	dallion License, Jeko Cab, Med #78.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED	
176.	License/Permit 198892 (ID:11420)	Renewing Taxi Me	dallion License, Ike Inc., Med #81,84.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED	
177.	License/Permit 198893 (ID:11421)	Renewing Taxi Medallion License, Honey Cab, Med #82.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED	
178.	License/Permit 198894 (ID:11422)	Renewing Taxi Me	dallion License, Silva Cab, Med #83.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED	
179.	License/Permit 198895 (ID:11423)	Renewing Taxi Medallion License, Michael Cab, Med #88.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED	
180.	License/Permit 198896 (ID:11388)	Renewing Junk Dealer's License, Atlas Metals, 475 Columbia St.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED	
181.	License/Permit 198897 (ID:11389)	Renewing Junk Dealer's License, Joseph Talewsky Enterprises, 508 Columbia St.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED	
182.	License/Permit 198898 (ID:11390)	Renewing Junk De	aler's License, Nissenbaum Auto Parts, 480 Columbia St.	
		RESULT:	APPROVED	
183.	License/Permit	Renewing Junk De	aler's License, Buffalo Exchange, 238 Elm St.	
	198899 (ID:11391)	RESULT:	APPROVED	
184.	License/Permit 198900 (ID:11392)	Renewing Outdoor Parking License, FW Russell and Sons Disposal, 120 McGrath Hwy.		
		RESULT:	APPROVED	

198901 (ID:11393) RESULT: APPROVED	185.	198901	Renewing Outdoor Parking License, Martha Lee Trust, 147 Highland Ave.		
187. License/Permit 198903 (ID:11395) RESULT: APPROVED 188. License/Permit 198904 (ID:11396) RESULT: APPROVED 189. Public Communication 198905 (ID:11480) Public Communication 198906 (ID:11323) RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee 190. Public Communication 198906 (ID:11323) Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 190 through 200, Place them on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP			RESULT:	APPROVED	
RESULT: APPROVED Renewing Mobile Food Vendor License, Tenoch Mexican Food. RESULT: APPROVED RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 190 through 200, Place them on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE PLACED ON FILE POLLOWUP: Land Use Committee	186.	198902	_	Parking License, NIssenbaum's Auto Parts, 480 Columbia	
188. License/Permit 198904 (ID:11396) Result: Approved Renewing Mobile Food Vendor License, Scoop N Scootery. Result: Approved Result: Reference of the from Pennsylvania Avenue to Mystic Avenue. Result: Reference For Recommendation Followup: Finance Committee Pollic Communication 198906 (ID:11323) Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 190 through 200, Place them on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved. Result: Placed On File Followup: Land Use Committee Public Communication 198907 Result: Placed On File			RESULT:	APPROVED	
(ID:11395) RESULT: APPROVED Renewing Mobile Food Vendor License, Scoop N Scootery. RESULT: APPROVED RESULT: APPROVED RESULT: APPROVED RESULT: APPROVED RESULT: APPROVED RESULT: APPROVED RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee Public Communication 198906 (ID:11323) Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 190 through 200, Place them on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee Public Communication 198907 Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee	187.	198903	Renewing Mobile Food Vendor License, Tenoch Mexican Food.		
189. Public Communication 198905 (ID:11480) Public Communication 198905 (ID:11480) Public Communication 198906 (ID:11323) Public Communication 198906 (ID:11323) Public Communication 198906 (ID:11323) Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 190 through 200, Place them on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee			RESULT:	APPROVED	
(ID:11396) RESULT: APPROVED 189. Public CPC-T Holdings LLC requesting that this Board discontinue Cross Street East from Pennsylvania Avenue to Mystic Avenue. 198905 (ID:11480) RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee 190. Public Communication 198906 (ID:11323) Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 190 through 200, Place them on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee 191. Public Communication 198907 Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE PLACE	188.	198904	Renewing Mobile Food Vendor License, Scoop N Scootery.		
Communication 198905 (ID:11480) RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee State Representative Denise Provost submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 190 through 200, Place them on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee			RESULT:	APPROVED	
(ID:11480) RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee 190. Public Communication 198906 (ID:11323) Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 190 through 200, Place them on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee 191. Public Communication 198907 Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE	189.	Communication 198905			
Communication 198906 (ID:11323) Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 190 through 200, Place them on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE Communication 198907 Public Communication 198907					
Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the readings of items 190 through 200, Place them on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE Communication 198907 PLACED ON FILE	190.	Communication 198906			
FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee 191. Public Communication 198907 Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE			200, Place them of	on File, and forward them to the Land Use Committee.	
191. Public Communication 198907 Aron Qasba submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance. RESULT: PLACED ON FILE					
Communication 198907 RESULT: PLACED ON FILE			FOLLOWUP:	Land Use Committee	
198907 RESULT: PLACED ON FILE	191.	Communication 198907			
DOLLOWIN I 111 C '			RESULT:	PLACED ON FILE	
			FOLLOWUP:	Land Use Committee	
Communication ordinance.	192.		The Innovative Housing Institute submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance.		
DECITY. DIACEDANIERE					
193. Public Jill Maio submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance.	193.	Public Communication 198909 (ID:11316)	Jill Maio submittin	g comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance.	
198909 RESULT: PLACED ON FILE					

194. Public

Communication

Andrew Walker submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance.

198910 (ID:11318)

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE **FOLLOWUP:** Land Use Committee

195. **Public** Charles McKenzie submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance.

Communication 198911 (ID:11319)

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE Land Use Committee **FOLLOWUP:**

196. **Public** Claudia Murrow submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance.

Communication 198912 (ID:11320)

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE Land Use Committee **FOLLOWUP:**

197. **Public** Communication zoning ordinance.

Lucas Rogers and Mathieu Gagne submitting comments re: the proposed

198913

(ID:11321)

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE **FOLLOWUP:** Land Use Committee

198. **Public** Fred Berman submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance.

Communication 198914 (ID:11322)

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE Land Use Committee **FOLLOWUP:**

199. **Public** Alan Moore submitting comments re: the proposed zoning ordinance.

Communication 198915 (ID:11324)

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE **FOLLOWUP:** Land Use Committee

200. Public

The Affordable Housing Organizing Committee submitting comments re: the Communication proposed zoning ordinance.

198916 (ID:11325)

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE **FOLLOWUP:** Land Use Committee

SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS

201. Order By Ald. McLaughlin

198917 (ID:11500) That the Director of SPCD (ISD) inspect 86 Franklin Street for overflowing trash and ticket where appropriate.

Alderman McLaughlin requested to waive the readings of items 201 through 205 and approve them. There being no opposition, the motion was approved.

APPROVED RESULT:

202. Order

198918 (ID:11501) By Ald. McLaughlin

That the Commissioner of Public Works repair the broken benches along Cross Street East, near the Stop and Shop.

APPROVED RESULT:

203. Order

> 198919 (ID:11502)

By Ald. McLaughlin

That the Commissioner of Public Works move the concrete barriers at the end of Cross Street East, further down the road to accommodate parking.

RESULT: APPROVED

204. Order

198920 (ID:11503) By Ald. McLaughlin

That the Commissioner of Public Works replace the broken bench at Indiana Avenue and Broadway.

RESULT: APPROVED

205. Order

> 198921 (ID:11504)

By Ald. McLaughlin

That the Commissioner of Public Works replace the missing barrel at Florence and Pearl Streets (Symphony Park).

RESULT: APPROVED

206. Order

198922 (ID:11505) By Ald. McLaughlin

That the Directors of SPCD and Traffic and Parking conduct a transportation and parking analysis of the proposed zoning ordinance and explain the impact of parking changes to residents.

Alderman McLaughlin discussed impact of the proposed zoning ordinance on the city's serious parking problems. Alderman Heuston said it could necessitate changing the rigid traffic and parking regulations that exist today. Alderman Rossetti said she had requested an automobile count today vs. under the proposed zoning. President White concluded that all members should bring their questions about the proposed zoning directly to the Land Use Committee for discussion and follow-up.

RESULT: **APPROVED**

FOLLOWUP: Land Use Committee

207. Order 198923

(ID:11507)

By Ald. White Jr.

That the Director of SPCD appear before this Board to discuss the Administration's intention to direct the SomerVision Steering Committee to revise the SomerVision housing goal to 9,000 homes.

Alderman White is concerned that the Administration intends to change a SomerVision goal, which was the result of a collaborative, community-wide process.

RESULT: APPROVED

Housing and Community Development Committee **FOLLOWUP:**

208. Order 198924 (ID:11508) By Ald. White Jr., Lafuente, Sullivan, Rossetti, Connolly

That the Traffic Engineer arrange for two lanes at the intersection of Shore Drive and Mystic Avenue and report to the Traffic Commission on efforts to re-calibrate the signalization there.

RESULT: APPROVED

FOLLOWUP: Traffic and Parking Committee

209. Order 198925 (ID:11513) By Ald. Gewirtz

That the Director of SPCD communicate to the owner of the Social Security building in Davis Square, the need to move forward on necessary repairs so the scaffolding may be removed from the public way as soon as possible.

Alderman Gewirtz emphasized that the public has had enough with scaffolding which is an eyesore and is blocking the public way. The owners need to take responsibility and complete the work whether or not there are tenants.

RESULT: APPROVED

FOLLOWUP: Public Health and Public Safety Committee

210. Order 198926 (ID:11514) By Ald. Niedergang

That both #198542, calling for an economic analysis of the proposed zoning ordinance, and #198558, calling for an economic analysis of the impacts of varying inclusionary zoning affordable housing percentages, be transferred to the Committee on Land Use, from the Committee on Housing and Community Development.

RESULT: APPROVED

211. Mayor's Request 198927 (ID:11298) Requesting an adjustment to income limits and interest rates with respect to the senior property tax deferral under MGL c59 s5(41A).

Alderman Heuston requested to waive the readings of items 211 through 213 and refer them to the Finance Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION

FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee

212. Mayor's Request 198928 (ID:11481) Requesting the acceptance and appropriation of \$328,445.30 from US2 into the Union Square Stabilization and Revitalization Fund.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION

FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee

213. Mayor's Request 198929 (ID:11498) Requesting an appropriation of \$67,188 from the Salary and Wage Stabilization Fund to the Fire Alarm Personal Services Account to fund a successor Collective Bargaining Agreement.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION

FOLLOWUP: Finance Committee

214. Mayor's Request 198930 (ID:11515) Requesting the reappointment of Nicholas Salerno as Elections Commissioner.

Alderman Heuston requested to waive the readings of items 214 through 217 and refer them to the Confirmation of Appointments Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION **FOLLOWUP:** Confirmation of Appointments Committee

215. Mayor's Requesting the appointment of Robert Massie to the Retirement Board.

Request 198931 (ID:11516)

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION **FOLLOWUP:** Confirmation of Appointments Committee

216. Mayor's Requesting the appointment of Daniel Rego as Police Sergeant.

Request 198932 (ID:11510)

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION **FOLLOWUP:** Confirmation of Appointments Committee

217. Mayor's Request 198933

Requesting the appointment of James Torres as Permanent Full-time Police Officer.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION **FOLLOWUP:** Confirmation of Appointments Committee

Officer's 218. 198934

(ID:11296)

(ID:11499)

Assistant City Solicitor responding to #198707 re: an additional public Communication comment period for zoning.

> Alderman Sullivan requested to waive the reading of item 218, Place it on File, and forward it to the Land Use Committee. There being no opposition, the motion was approved.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE **FOLLOWUP:** Land Use Committee

219.

License/Permit New Drainlayer License, East Coast Developments Inc.

198935 (ID:11517)

RESULT: APPROVED

LATE ITEMS

220. Mayor's Request 198936 (ID:11509)

Requesting an appropriation of \$539,670.30 from the Union Square Stabilization and Revitalization Fund for services in connection with the redevelopment of Union Square.

RESULT: REFERRED FOR RECOMMENDATION

FOLLOWUP: **Finance Committee**

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was Adjourned at 8:50 PM.

Submitted by John J. Long, City Clerk.